
From: Rachel Skinner
To: PSC Land
Cc: Kelly, Peter
Subject: EPR/EP3022ST/A001 - Digital Realty Crawley Data Centre Campus - Schedule 5 Responses to Questions 1, 3, 5, 6 and 7
Date: 03 December 2024 20:20:19
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
LGW15 Underground services.pdf
LGW16 Drainage whole site.pdf

Hi Peter,
 
In response to the Schedule 5 for Digital Realty Crawley Data Centre Campus - EPR/EP3022ST/A001, I have provided responses to Questions 1, 3, 5, 6 and 7.
 
Question 1:
As discussed, the appropriate person for Digital Realty UK Limited environmental permit decisions is Richard Oosterom, Director UK & Ireland Operations - 
Would it also be ok to copy in Howard Pearson, UK Energy & Sustainability Manager - 
 
Question 3:
Please find attached the original copies of the drainage plans.
 
Question 5:

The ten Unit 1 – LGW15 diesel generators were first put into operation on 14th January 2015. For Unit 2 – LGW16, three generators (Generators 1, 3 & 5) were first put into operation on 1st October 2019,

then Generators 2, 4 & 6 were first put into operation on 21st January 2020, with Generator 7 first put into operation on 21st February 2020.
 
Question 6
a): The scheduled testing of the diesel generators does not take place at night.
b): The sites have never received a noise complaint.

c): All the diesel generators are existing. The ten Unit 1 – LGW15 diesel generators have been in their current location since installation and were first put into operation on 14th January 2015. The first 3

generators (Generators 1, 3 & 5) of Unit 2 – LGW16 have been in their current location since installation and were first put into operation on 1st October 2019. Then Generators 2, 4 & 6 at Unit 2 – LGW16

have been in their current location since installation and were first put into operation on 21st January 2020, with Generator 7 being in its current location since installation and was first put into operation on

21st February 2020.
 
Question 7:
The generators are not used for balancing market, STOR, Triad avoidance and frequency response.
 
I will provide responses to Questions 2 and 4 tomorrow.
 
Kind regards,
 
Rachel
 
 

Rachel Skinner (she/her)
Director, Northern Europe

www.eco-act.com

   
 
As EcoAct transitions from Atos to Schneider Electric, our atos.net and eviden.com email addresses are now se.com. Atos/Eviden emails will be forwarded temporarily, but please start using our new se.com addresses as soon as possible.
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